
 
NetComm Wireless Limited 

Level 2, 18-20 Orion Road, Lane Cove, NSW 2066, Sydney Australia 

 

Date: 2016-05-05  

   

FCC ID: XIA-POE02  
To the attention of 

Federal Communications Commission 

Authorization and Evaluation Division  
Confidentiality Request  

Pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the commission’s rules, we request 

short-term confidential treatment for 180 days after the Grant Date of 

Equipment Authorization in order to ensure sensitive business information 

remains confidential until the actual marketing of the device:   
1. External photos 

2. Test Setup photos 

3. User’s manual 

4. Internal Photos   
Sincerely yours,  
 

 

 

 

----------------------------------- 

Name: Casey Mak 

Title: Production Manager 

Tel: 61 2 9424 2070 

E-mail: casey.mak@netcommwireless.com  


